= GeM  7i—

Gover Azadl Ka
e Markelp!ace Amrit Mahotsav

¥

Bid Number/gyel waies (Rs geam):
GEM/2024/B/4931359
Dated/fgeis : 10-05-2024

Bid Document/ fas g&mast

Bid Details/[9g faewor

Bid End Date/Time/RE s aa f al@/aag

27-05-2024 15:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/fas gead &I
ad@/aaa

27-05-2024 15:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/Q3 Q2reer
duar (9 A A ad@ A)

90 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/Fara /I & I

Ministry Of Petroleum And Natural Gas

Department Name/[A#9r & =re1

Materials Department

Organisation Name/@316d & =1

Mangalore Refinery & Petrochemicals Limited

Office Name/&dta g & AT

Refinery Division-mangalore Refinery & Petrochemicals Ltd,
Kuthethoor,mangalore-575030, Karnatak State

Total Quantity/gel AT

46365

Item Category/dig HeIRY

1000076559, 1000076560 , 1000076561 , 1000089793 ,
1300029171, 1300029172, 1300030873, 1300029173,
1300030872, 1300041616, 1300041617, 1300011468 ,
1300011469, 1300011466, 1300023856, 1300012584 ,
1300011227, 1300014119, 1300017689, 1300010541 ,
1300013484, 1300030078 , 1300008785, 1300009857 ,
1300009856

BOQ Title/d3ia~y i 3000023687 Consumables for Instrumentation Workshop
MSE Exemption for Years of Experience and N
Turnover/ 3Ha & auf { THTHS T ©
Startup Exemption for Years of Experience N
o}

and Turnover/ 3igHd & auf { FWIEIHT T

Document required from seller/fghdar & &
AT SEAAS

Certificate (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 1 (Requested
in ATC),Additional Doc 2 (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc
3 (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 4 (Requested in
ATC),Compliance of BoQ specification and supporting
document

*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Bid to RA enabled/fR5 & Ra¥ Nl afsar frar

No

Type of Bid/@3 & yaR

Two Packet Bid

Primary product category

1000076559
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Bid Details/f5 faaor

Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/d&<if Hedid & |2 pays

R aNdr TaRiaor g IHFAT FHT

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre- No
registered with GeM)

Evaluation Method/#eis ugid Total value wise evaluation

EMD Detail/3uadr faavor

Required/3magerdr No

ePBG Detail/&fidish fazor

Required/3magehdr No

Splitting/fasrsa
Bid splitting not applied/atel TSIl o9 ¢ fopam I,

MII Purchase Preference/ta3$3ms @iig adadr

MIl Purchase Preference/Ta31$31s @l a1 No

MSE Purchase Preference/taings @lig adiddr

MSE Purchase Preference/Tatds @lg aigdr Yes

1. Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs): Purchase preference will be given to MSEs as
defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued
by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned
Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer of the offered
product in case of bid for supply of goods. Traders are excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for
Micro and Small Enterprises. In respect of bid for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered
Service. Relevant documentary evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the
offered product or service. If L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has/have quoted price within L-1+ 15%
(Selected by Buyer)of margin of purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such Seller shall be
given opportunity to match L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 100%(selected by Buyer) percentage of
total QUANTITY.The buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023

OM No.1 4 2021 PPD_dated 18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017.

2. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/

impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process.

1000076559

Technical Specifications/dalih fafAFar

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRct/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArr

Consignee
S.No./h. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/@eliad &
- AR/ AT Address/dadr Quantity/Arar Rt
31
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
. Petrochemicals Limited
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO , Via Katipalla , 2000 70
Mangaluru
1000076560

Technical Specifications/da=lid RAfRAPAr

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rct/Ralféar 3@ and/ a2 Quantity/arar
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ .
& R/ Raféar Address/adr Quantity/arar || Delivery Dﬁa_jrlslﬁ?ﬂilﬂ &

By

575030,Mangalore Refinery &
Petrochemicals Limited

1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO , Via Katipalla , 1000 70
Mangaluru
1000076561
Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRc/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArar

C0|_15ignee_
S.N;:./ﬂi Rel:gg;?égg:eﬂ Address/dadr Quantity/arar Delivery Dﬁa?\r(s/‘%?ﬂaﬂa?
' R
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Eit?ectzirrnli??l,SVLiLmIlget(ijpalla , 50 70
Mangaluru
1000089793
Technical Specifications/dalih fafAFAr
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rct/Rulféar 31w and/ a2ar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./s. || Reporting/Officer/ ; Refad
- AR/ AT Address/udr Quantity/adr=r Delivery Dﬁa_:r,s *
31w
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
. Petrochemicals Limited
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO , Via Katipalla , 5000 70
Mangaluru
1300029171
Technical Specifications/da=lidh fafafEar
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rct/Ruiféar 31R@Hd and/ a2 Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ ; e
@ R/ R Address/adr Quantity/aArr Delivery Dé’_jrls &
i
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
. Petrochemicals Limited
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO , Via Katipalla , 10000 70
Mangaluru
1300029172
Technical Specifications/daidh fafAfEar
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRc/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArr

C0|_15ignee_
S.N;:./ﬂi Rel:gg;‘/gégg:er/ Address /el Quantity/#Tr Delivery Dﬁa_:rlsﬂ%?ﬂaﬂa?
' R
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Eﬁ;";@iﬂ?"S\/Ligméget?pa”a ~|[25000 70
Mangaluru
1300030873
Technical Specifications/daih fafAFAr
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/qXRct/Ruifésr 3@ and/ T Quantity/aArar

Consignee
S.No./h. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Reliadl &
4 AR/ AT Address/dadr Quantity/#Arar Rt
31
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
. Petrochemicals Limited
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO , Via Katipalla , 2500 70
Mangaluru
1300029173
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRct/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArar

Con?signee_
S.N;;./iﬁ. Rem/%;g:eﬂ Address/adr Quantity/aArar Delivery Dﬁa?)rlsﬁ?ﬁﬂiﬂ’rﬂi
' iR
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Eitt;moectrc]f)rrnlii'?l,s\/Li;mlget(ijpalla , 3000 70
Mangaluru
1300030872
Technical Specifications/dali fafAPAr
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Xct/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/arr
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ .
& R/ Raféar Address/adr Quantity/arar || Delivery Dﬁa_jrlslﬁ?ﬂilﬂ &

By

575030,Mangalore Refinery &
Petrochemicals Limited

1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO , Via Katipalla , 1000 70
Mangaluru
1300041616
Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRc/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArar

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ : el
. RS /RafEr Address/adr Quantity/aAr=r Delivery Dé’_:r’s &
9.
31y
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
. Petrochemicals Limited
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO , Via Katipalla , 1000 70
Mangaluru
1300041617
Technical Specifications/dalih fafAFAr
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rct/Rulféar 31w and/ a2ar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./s. || Reporting/Officer/ ; Refad
- AR/ AT Address/udr Quantity/adr=r Delivery Dﬁa_:r,s *
31w
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
. Petrochemicals Limited
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO , Via Katipalla , 1000 70
Mangaluru
1300011468
Technical Specifications/da=lidh fafafEar
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rct/Ruiféar 31R@Hd and/ a2 Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ ; e
@ R/ R Address/adr Quantity/aArr Delivery Dé’_jrls &
i
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
. Petrochemicals Limited
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO , Via Katipalla , 1500 70
Mangaluru
1300011469
Technical Specifications/daidh fafAfEar
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRc/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArr

C0|_15ignee_
S.N;:./ﬂi Rel:gg;‘/gégg:er/ Address /el Quantity/#Tr Delivery Dﬁa_:rlsﬂ%?ﬂaﬂa?
' R
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Eit;oectzirrn;?l,s\/LiLmliget(ijpalla , 1000 70
Mangaluru
1300011466
Technical Specifications/daih fafAFAr
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/qXRct/Ruifésr 3@ and/ T Quantity/aArar

Consignee
S.No./h. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Reliadl &
4 AR/ AT Address/dadr Quantity/#Arar Rt
31
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
. Petrochemicals Limited
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO , Via Katipalla , 1000 70
Mangaluru
1300023856
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRct/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArar

Con?signee_
S.N;;./iﬁ. Rem/%;g:eﬂ Address/adr Quantity/aArar Delivery Dﬁa?)rlsﬁ?ﬁﬂiﬂ’rﬂi
' iR
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Eitt;moectrc]f)rrnlii'?l,s\/Li;mlget(ijpalla , 400 70
Mangaluru
1300012584
Technical Specifications/dali fafAPAr
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Xct/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/arr
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ .
& R/ Raféar Address/adr Quantity/arar || Delivery Dﬁa_jrlslﬁ?ﬂilﬂ &

By

575030,Mangalore Refinery &
Petrochemicals Limited

1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO , Via Katipalla , 150 70
Mangaluru
1300011227
Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRc/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArar

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ : el
. RS /RafEr Address/adr Quantity/aAr=r Delivery Dé’_:r’s &
4.
31y
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
. Petrochemicals Limited
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO, Via Katipalla , >0 70
Mangaluru
1300014119
Technical Specifications/dalih fafAFAr
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

12/19


https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rct/Rulféar 31w and/ a2ar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./s. || Reporting/Officer/ ; Refad
- AR/ AT Address/udr Quantity/adr=r Delivery Dﬁa_:r,s *
31w
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
. Petrochemicals Limited
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO, Via Katipalla , 10 70
Mangaluru
1300017689
Technical Specifications/da=lidh fafafEar
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@Rct/Ruiféar 31R@Hd and/ a2 Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ ; e
@ R/ R Address/adr Quantity/aArr Delivery Dé’_jrls &
i
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
. Petrochemicals Limited
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO, Via Katipalla , >0 70
Mangaluru
1300010541
Technical Specifications/daidh fafAfEar
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRc/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArr

C0|_15ignee_
S.N;:./ﬂi Rel:gg;‘/gégg:er/ Address /el Quantity/#Tr Delivery Dﬁa_:rlsﬂ%?ﬂaﬂa?
' R
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Eit;oectzirrn;?l,s\/LiLmliget(ijpalla , 400 70
Mangaluru
1300013484
Technical Specifications/daih fafAFAr
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/qXRct/Ruifésr 3@ and/ T Quantity/aArar

Consignee
S.No./h. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Reliadl &
4 AR/ AT Address/dadr Quantity/#Arar Rt
il
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
. Petrochemicals Limited
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO, Via Katipalla , 20 70
Mangaluru
1300030078
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRct/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArar

Con?signee_
S.N;;./iﬁ. Rem/%;g:eﬂ Address/adr Quantity/aArar Delivery Dﬁa?)rlsﬁ?ﬁﬂiﬂ’rﬂi
' iR
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Eitt;moectrc]f)rrnlii'?l,s\/Li;mlget(ijpalla , 25 70
Mangaluru
1300008785
Technical Specifications/dali fafAPAr
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Xct/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/arr
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ .
& R/ Raféar Address/adr Quantity/arar || Delivery Dﬁa_jrlslﬁ?ﬂilﬂ &

By

575030,Mangalore Refinery &
Petrochemicals Limited

1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Kuthetoor PO, Via Katipalla , 10 70
Mangaluru
1300009857
Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRc/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArar

C0|_15ignee_
S.N;:./ﬂi Rel:gg;?égg:eﬂ Address/dadr Quantity/arar Delivery Dﬁa?\r(s/‘%?ﬂaﬂa?
' R
575030,Mangalore Refinery &
1 Sunil Kumar Sharma Eit?ectzirrnli??l,SVLiLmIlget(ijpalla , 100 70
Mangaluru
1300009856
Technical Specifications/dalih fafAFAr
Specification Document View File
BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

16/19


https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/10/technical___commercial_details_2024-05-10-11-18-15_9a982f3dea004b982c0ed0ac59a870fe.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/10/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-10-11-18-15_156e92953f3ce27f0b384b0a5aacb6d9.csv

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rct/Rulféar 31w and/ a2ar Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./5. || Reporting/Officer/ .
'/;F R/ Raféar Address/adr Quantity/arr Delivery Dﬁ?{lS/%?ﬂaffai
31w

575030,Mangalore Refinery &
Petrochemicals Limited
Kuthetoor PO, Via Katipalla ,
Mangaluru

Sunil Kumar Sharma 100 70

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/sar g s a8 Rs & Ry ot

1.

Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the
contract at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.

Generic

Bidders are advised to check applicable GST on their own before quoting. Buyer will not take any
responsibility in this regards. GST reimbursement will be as per actuals or as per applicable rates
(whichever is lower), subject to the maximum of quoted GST %.

Generic

Bidder shall submit the following documents along with their bid for Vendor Code Creation:
a. Copy of PAN Card.
b. Copy of GSTIN.
c. Copy of Cancelled Cheque.
d. Copy of EFT Mandate duly certified by Bank.
Generic
Supplier shall ensure that the Invoice is raised in the name of Consignee with GSTIN of Consignee only.

Generic

While generating invoice in GeM portal, the seller must upload scanned copy of GST invoice and the
screenshot of GST portal confirming payment of GST.

Certificates

Bidder's offer is liable to be rejected if they don't upload any of the certificates / documents sought in the
Bid document, ATC and Corrigendum if any.

Inspection
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Nominated Inspection Agency: On behalf of the Buyer organization, any one of the following
Inspection Agency would be conducting inspection of stores before acceptance:

Pre-dispatch Inspection at Seller Premises (applicable only if pre-dispatch inspection clause has been
selected in ATC):

Not Applicable

Post Receipt Inspection at consignee site before acceptance of stores:
BY MRPL

8. Generic

Without prejudice to Buyer’s right to price adjustment by way of discount or any other right or remedy
available to Buyer, Buyer may terminate the Contract or any part thereof by a written notice to the Seller,
if:

i) The Seller fails to comply with any material term of the Contract.

ii) The Seller informs Buyer of its inability to deliver the Material(s) or any part thereof within the
stipulated Delivery Period or such inability otherwise becomes apparent.

iii) The Seller fails to deliver the Material(s) or any part thereof within the stipulated Delivery Period
and/or to replace/rectify any rejected or defective Material(s) promptly.

iv) The Seller becomes bankrupt or goes into liquidation.

v) The Seller makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors.

Vi) A receiver is appointed for any substantial property owned by the Seller.

vii) The Seller has misrepresented to Buyer, acting on which misrepresentation Buyer has placed the
Purchase Order on the Seller.

9. Purchase Preference (Centre)

Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs): Purchase preference will be given to MSEs as
defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated
23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent
Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference,
the bidder must be the manufacturer of the offered product in case of bid for supply of goods. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary
evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service. If
L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has/have quoted price within L-14+ 15% of margin of purchase
preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such Seller shall be given opportunity to match L-1
price and contract will be awarded for percentage of 100% of total value.

10. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

a) In GeM, price to be quoted inclusive of all P & F charges, Freight charge, Insurance and GST.
b) Warranty : Not Applicable

c) Materials shall be supplied only as per attached technical specification in tender.

d) The bidder from a country which shares the land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender o

nly if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority (i.e. Registration Committee constituted by De
partment for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT)). The bidder should submit an undertaking to
this effect along with the technical bid.

e) All other terms & conditions shall be applicable as per GeM GTC.

Disclaimer/s=faor

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
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Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class | and Class Il suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

Creating BoQ bid for single item.

Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.

Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.

Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for
attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)

9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without
specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.

10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export
experience.

11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.

14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the
case may be.

© N o v oA

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ I 9= @ram=g eaf & 39 off ar¥a &

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws. /S T TTATT AT & WS 26 & TeH I T & WY A T AW R aret ST & =R T @l
W Uiy & §I9 H AT & AT A o AT A arel T & s o =X 38 Afder # 05 a3 & fow gt oy gon
9 a8 0% & aren weH WREd F wra oligd @1fds & M9 od AT AT B sqA IqUelad FN eem AR P o
Teld ©IOT fFT ST & SHH AUl o el U Y Bl cdeeblel FHH B HR He & HHR 30 T Prefell Hriars
& 3TAIT BT |

---Thank You/4=arg---
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https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf
https://admin.gem.gov.in/apis/v1/gtc/pdfByDate/?date=20240510
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